MEMORANDUM
April 10, 1997

To: David Marwell
Jeremy Gunn

From: Laura Denk

Subject: Summary of New Orleans Administrative File
(Follow Up to FBI-17)

I have completed my review of six sections of the FBI HQ New Orleans administrative file, FBI
number 66-68, that the FBI produced in response to our request for additional information. The vast
majority of documents in the file relate to office space, bureau cars, and equipment/inventory of the
New Orleans Field Office and its resident agencies. I found two documents, described below, that
may be relevant. If you approve, I would like to show Carol Keeley these two records and ask her if
the FBI will agree that they are assassination records and process them as such.

Section 19 February 1962 through July 1962
: no assassination records

Section 20 July 1962 through February 1965
: 66-68-4696
11/24/63 memo from McGowen to Rosen regarding stopping work in the New
Orleans office on civil rights and voting rights cases on 11/25/63 because to
work on these cases might appear to be in poor taste.

Section 21 November 1964 through April 1966
no assassination records

Section 27 December 1976 through December 1977
66-68-5207
10/21/77 report on an alleged associate of Jack Ruby’s

Section 28 December 1977 through December 1978
no assassination records

Section 29 December 1978 through March 1980
no assassination records
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